
Questions and Responses
C003610

No. IFB Section IFB Page Question Response

1
Is the project funded by : America Rescue 
Plan, Stimulus Money, or Build Back Better 
Plan?

No.

2 3.8 11
Can you please advise where the hand-
delivered bids are to be submitted for this 
project and if it will be a public opening?

Hard copy bids may be submitted per IFB section 3.8, 
Form of Bids, to the Bid Submission Address found on 
page 1.                                                            Office of 
Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation
Procurement and Diversity Compliance Unit
625 Broadway, 2nd Floor
Albany, NY 12207                                                                                           
There will be no public opening.

3 Appendix F 54

Appendix F insurance requirements, page 54, 
B.  Professional Liability Insurance.  This 
coverage is for professional or design work 
and does not apply to the scope of this 
project.  Will it be required?

Professional Liability Insurance is not required for this 
procurement. Please see Addendum 1 for the updated 
procurement documents.

4 Attachment 7 62

In the bid I am not finding any reference on 
what the actual goals percentage is. Also, it 
refers to log on to 
https://ny.newnycontracts.com/ in efforts to fill 
out the MWBE Utilization Plan but not seeing 
where that form is located.

Goal percentage can be found on Attachment 7 - 
Minority and Women-Owned Business Enterprises - 
Equal Employment Opportunity Policy Statement. As 
the goals for this procurement have been identified as 
0%, no Utilization Plan is required.

5 1.3 6

I would like to know about the references. I 
have over 20 years of experience in the field 
and am the company owner of a business that 
has been in operation since August 2022. Are 
we not qualified for this contract?

As listed in IFB C003610 minimum qualifications, 
section 1.3, three (3) satisfactory client references 
must be providered for similar service performed by 
the bidder in the last five years.

HVAC Maintenance for Thacher State Park
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